
From: Richard Dwyer
To: "Chawner, Louise"
Cc: cemrick@telus.net; barichelloe@bennettjones.com; kim.kalen@forces.gc.ca
Subject: Nasittuq Files 3BC-CAM, 3BC-BAF, 3BC-DYE, 3BC-FOH, 3BC-FOD, 3BC-SHE request for extension
Date: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 4:23:07 PM
Attachments: 090714 3BC-BAF0409 Request for Extension-OMLE.pdf

Good afternoon;
 
Please find attached the NWB’s reply to your letter of request for an extension.  In addition,
Catherine Emrick, the NWB’s legal counsel, has asked that I respond to your comment regarding
her agreement that “DND should hold the licences”.  Catherine has advised me that her
conversation with Mr. Barichello revolved around the issues that are outstanding in the applications
as discussed at our meeting in Yellowknife and set out in the NWB’s June 11 correspondence.
Catherine has further advised me that she was very clear with Mr. Barichello that the determination
on Nasittuq’s application is a matter for the Board to decide and at no time did she take a position
on whether or not the Board would approve Nasittuq’s applications.  Please have Mr. Barichello
contact Catherine directly if further clarification on this matter is required.
 
Regards,
 
Richard Dwyer
Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX:  867-360-6369
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July 14, 2009  


NWB File: 3BC-BAF0409; 
3BC-CAM0409; 
3BC-DYE0409; 
3BC-FOD0409; 
3BC-FOH0409; 
3BC-SHE0409; 


Louise Chawner  
Senior Supervisor, Contracts  
Nasittuq Corporation  
100-170 Laurier Ave. West  
Ottawa, Ontario  
K1P 5V5 


Email:  Louise.Chawner@nasittuq.com  


 
Dear Ms. Chawner,  
 
Re:  Extension Request  
 
I am writing in reply to Nasittuq’s letter of July 9, 2009, requesting an extension to July 31, 2009, to respond to the 
Nunavut Water Board’s (NWB) letter of June 11, 2009. The NWB approves this request; however, with this second 
extension the NWB cannot ensure that the Nasittuq applications will be considered and, if approved by the Board, new 
licences issued prior to the expiry date of September 1, 2009, or the existing licences held by the Department of National 
Defence (DND).  Accordingly, by copy of this letter, the NWB advises DND that renewal applications for the licences for 
these sites should be filed immediately
 


 to allow for the standard processing time for Type B licence renewals.  


If you require further assistance with the application requirements, please contact me at licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Original Signed by: 
 
Phyllis Beaulieu 
Manager of Licensing  
 
CC: Enzo Barichello, Nasittuq Legal Counsel 
 Kim Kalen, DND  
 Catherine Emrick, NWB Legal Counsel 
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